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Memorandum 
August 11, 2022 
 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 Julie Couch, Town Manager 
  
FROM: Israel Roberts, AICP 
 Planning Manager 
  
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR A SPORT COURT (CASE #CUP2022-5) 
  
 
BACKGROUND: This is a request for approval of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for a multi-
use sports court.  The 1.09-acre site is located at 530 Cottonwood Place and is zoned for the (RE-
1) One-acre Ranch Estate District.   
 
STATUS OF ISSUE:  The applicant desires to construct an 1,800 square foot concrete pad (60x30) 
with the intention of creating multi-purpose sport court in the backyard of an existing homesite.  
As shown on the site plan, the project calls for a sports court with a ten (10) feet tall black nylon 
ball-containment netting, that would be surrounded by evergreen shrubs.  The lot is bordered by a 
heavy wooded line of trees and understory vegetation on the eastern property line, that fully screens 
the site from County Club Road.  A smaller, but full tree and shrub line also screens the project 
site from the adjacent neighbor to the south.  
 
As the Commission is aware, the Town Council will be considering the amendments to the sport 
court regulations.  That consideration will take place in September.  Comments on this requested 
sport court in relation to the proposed regulations that Council will be considering, are provided 
within this report.   
 
 Staff Analysis 

• In the (RE-1) one-acre Ranch Estate District: 
 

o As noted, the Town does not currently have a required setback for sport courts.  The 
plan reflects a 15-foot side yard setback along the southern property line.  As 
proposed, the amendment to the sport court ordinance currently under 
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consideration, suggests a 25-side yard setback for this zoning district, however, a 
reduction in the setback may be requested as part of the CUP process.  
 

o Maximum lot coverage is 35%.  Including the proposed multi-use sport court, the 
lot coverage is approximately 20%, meeting the lot coverage requirement. 
 

• Lighting: 
o No lighting is proposed. 

 
• Screening & Fencing/netting:  

o As shown by the aerial, there is a significant existing screening along the eastern 
property line that is adjacent to Country Club Road and along the southern property 
line.  However, in order to provide additional year-round screening to all adjacent 
properties, the hedgerow of evergreen shrubs 5-feet tall at the time of planting, is 
shows surrounding the proposed court.  This feature is in conformance with the 
proposed sport court amendments.  
 

o The plan calls for a ten (10) feet tall black nylon ball-containment netting.  This 
design would conform with the newly proposed sport court language.  

 
• Septic System 

o The septic system is located within the front yard of this lot, so there are no conflicts 
with the system and the proposed sport court location. 

History 

Since the adoption of the sport court ordinance in 2012, there have been thirteen (13) requests for 
CUPs for a sports court.  Ten (10) of those have been approved.  Most recently, in January 2022, 
the Council approved a tennis court in the Harper’s Landing neighborhood.    
 
Public Input 
 
The town has notified 29 adjacent property owners within 500 feet of the subject property, and to 
date, have received one (1) letter of support.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Since the Town Council will not be discussing the amendments 
to the Sport Court Ordinance until September, staff will not be making a formal recommendation 
on this request, however, it appears this design meets or exceeds the proposed regulations of that 
amendment, as they are currently crafted.  Should the Planning and Zoning Commission desire to 
recommend approval of the request, the following conditions are recommended:  

1. Use, location and design of the proposed multi-use sport court shall generally conform with 
the submitted site plan. 

2. A hedgerow of evergreen shrubs a minimum of 5-feet tall at the time planting, planted a 
maximum of 6-feet on center, shall be installed around the entirety of the court, excluding any 
entry points. 

3. Lighting shall be prohibited.  
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ATTACHMENTS: 

• Locator 
• Exhibits 
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